REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
Thursday, October 24, 2019

PAGE NO. ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING (All Directors) ACTION

Temporary Use Permit Application

2 Applicant Comments Receive
Temporary Use Permit A-01-19 (Dodds)
Electoral Area A
(See Board Agenda pg 318-329)

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



A

Deneve Vanderwolf

From: John Perry <john@perryco.ca>

Sent: October 18, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Deneve Vanderwolf

Cc: Cameron Dodds

Subject: RE: A-01-19 (Dodds) Notice of Board Consideration

| have read your report and it is not up to date as Cam removed all the excess material stored outside so there is ho
need for bond to secure removal of material no longer on site. Also the current operation is mostly producing fans for
the commercial hay dryers being manufactured in Vanderhoof and shipped mostly to Alberta. These units are smaller
and more value added than the larger ductwork involved in sawmills the demand for which has lessened with the
industry wide slowdown. This means fewer trucks in and out and a lesser volume of materials. Prior to Agrigreen
Enterprises of Vanderhoof getting our clients to build the fans they were supplied from Montana. The fans when built
are 5X6 feet and do not need to be shipped out with a semi truck. Agrigreen has lower shipping with our clients as a
supplier. Thx john

From: Deneve Vanderwolf <deneve.vanderwolf@rdbn.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:52 PM

To: John Perry <john@perryco.ca>

Subject: A-01-19 (Dodds) Notice of Board Consideration

Hi John

Attached is the Notice of Board Consideration for Temporary Use Permit Application A-01-19 (Dodds). A paper copy has
been sent via Canada Post.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards

Deneve Vanderwolf

Planning Technician/Regional Transit Coordinator
Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako

373 Ave

Burns Lake, BC VOJ 1EO

250-692-3195



